
From: Sunset Advisory Commission 
To: Elizabeth Saenz 
Subject: FW: Texas Lottery 
Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 1:13:02 PM 

  

  
 

Sunset Advisory Commission 
512-463-1300 
www.sunset.texas.gov 

This email is the property of the Sunset Advisory Commission and may contain material that is confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under state 
law.  If you have received this message in error please notify us by replying to the message, then deleting it. 

From: Tony McDaniel <tony@etfoodstores.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 12:23 PM 
To: Sunset Advisory Commission <sunset@sunset.texas.gov> 
Subject: Texas Lottery 

You don't often get email from tony@etfoodstores.com. Learn why this is important 

I am unable to make your hearing on July 9 but wanted to go on record and say that the Texas 
Lottery is an integral part of our C-Store programs.  I am the Sr. Director of Marketing for a 35 store 
chain and we rely on the lottery to help bring in customers to our stores.  I am also proud that our 35 
stores have contributed almost $6.8Million to supporting education and veterans in 2023 

Thank You, 
Tony McDaniel 
Sr. Director of Marketing 
LaLomita Inc 
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